



Alex Waller

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Details

Salem
United States
6032750163
alexwaller301@gmail.com

Links

www.asrpromedia.com
www.alexwaller.dev

Skills

Communication
Fast Learner
Computer Skills
Computer Hardware
HTML/CSS/JavaScript
React
Next.js
Node.js
Express.js
C#
Tailwind CSS
Graph QL
REST
Three.js
Figma
Web Development
Shopify
Stripe
UI / UX Design
Visual Studio Code
Coding
Blender
Active Directory
Networking
Device Management
Virus Protection

Profile

Energetic learner with a passion for problem-solving and a positive attitude. I have extensive experience in both IT and Full Stack Web Development. My ability to quickly adapt to new challenges and technologies has allowed me to consistently deliver outstanding results. My biggest achievements include single-handedly running the IT department at Premier Mortgage Lending, managing the network, active directory, laptops, printers, shared drives, backups, and more. As well as designing and developing countless custom websites and web applications from scratch using React and Next.js for some amazing local companies as a solo developer. This showcases my determination and technical expertise in the field. I am confident in my ability to bring value to any organization and am eager for new opportunities to grow and develop my skills.

Employment History

Help Desk Technician, CMG Home Loans, Salem

FEBRUARY 2023 – PRESENT

As a Helpdesk Technician, I provide on-site support for our employees in Salem and Bedford, NH, as well as remote support for the rest of the company through our ticketing system. My responsibilities include hardware and software support, phone support, and ensuring all IT-related issues are resolved promptly and efficiently.

Full Stack Developer, ASR Media & IT, Salem

JUNE 2022 – PRESENT

Full Stack Web Developer with extensive experience in coding front-end and back-end applications. Proficient in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, Next.js, TailwindCSS, Node.js, and Express.js, I excel in creating engaging and functional websites that meet client needs. At ASR Media & IT, I work closely with clients to understand their requirements and provide tailored IT consulting services. My extensive knowledge of web development technologies allows me to develop reliable and scalable solutions that drive business growth. I am a problem-solver, creative thinker, and passionate about delivering high-quality results.

IT Lead , Premier Mortgage Lending, Salem

OCTOBER 2019 – FEBRUARY 2023

As Lead IT Technician at Premier Mortgage Lending, I managed the entire IT department and provided technical support for all employees. My responsibilities included the network and active directory management, laptop and printer support, shared drive administration, anti-virus protection, backup operations, and more. I effectively combined technical expertise with strong leadership skills to ensure seamless technology integration and drive innovation.

Education

High School Diploma, Salem High School, Salem

AUGUST 2013 – MAY 2017

Bachelors in Business Administration & Marketing, Southern New Hampshire University, Salem

NOVEMBER 2017 – MAY 2020

Courses

CompTIA A+ Certification, CompTIA

Help Desk Support

Backups

Cloud

Intune MDM

Microsoft Azure

Microsoft 365

SharePoint

Windows OS

Mac OS

Final Cut Pro X

Adobe Creative Suite

Hobbies

Snowboarding, Running, Coding,
Piano, Hiking, Soccer, Building
Computers

The Complete JavaScript Course, Jonas Schmedtmann

Node.js / Express Course, John Smilga

React JS Course for Beginners, Thomas Weibenfalk

Next.js Dev to Deployment, Brad Traversy

UI / UX Course, DesignCourse

Tailwind CSS from Scratch | Learn By Building Projects, Brad Traversy

Data Structures & Algorithms, Scott Barret

Build Responsive Real World Websites with HTML and CSS, Jonas Schmedtmann

JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures Masterclass, Colte Steele

UI Design Bootcamp. Master Typography, Colour & Grids, Rob Sutcliffe

Next JS & Open AI / GPT: Next-generation Next JS & AI apps, Tom Phillips - WebDevEducation

Gitting Started: Step-by-Step Git and Github Crash Course, Abhin Chhabra

Creative Advanced CSS Animations - Create 100 Projects, Ahmed Sadek

Shopify + Next.js + Tailwind CSS: Modern Ecommerce, Working With Shopify

Three.js Journey, Bruno Simon

Complete Blender Creator: Learn 3D Modelling for Beginners, Rick Davidson, Grant Abbitt

Azure Active Directory Identity and Access Management, John Christopher

Intune Training with Microsoft Endpoint Manager, John Christopher

SharePoint - Complete Guide to Microsoft SharePoint Online, Henry Habib

CompTIA A+ Core 1 and Core 2 (220-1001 and 220-1002) Live Online Training Bundle, CompTIA

CompTIA 220-1001 A+ Training Course, Professor Messer

CompTIA 220-1002 A+ Training Course, Professor Messer

Start Your Own SEO Agency From Home - The Complete Blueprint, Joshua George

Internships

Intern Position, Premier Mortgage Lending, Salem

JUNE 2019 – OCTOBER 2019

During the internship at Premier Mortgage Lending, I honed my skills in videography and editing, contributing to the company's complimentary media services. In addition, I also provided support in various marketing initiatives.